From: Krzysztof Andrzejewski [mailto:Krzysztof.Andrzejewski@senetic.com]
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 5:09 PM

To: Setina Jan <setina.j@rrtv.cz>

Subject: RE: Nabidka

Dékuji za Vasi objednavku a potvrzuji.
Budu V4as informovat o pribéhu dodani.

S pozdravem,

Krzysztof Andrzejewski
Business Development Manager

Senetic
Phone +420 246 080 303
E-mail: Krzysztof.Andrzejewski@senetic.com

Senetic s.r.o., Rybna 682/14, 110 00 Praha 1, www.senetic.cz, tel. +420 246 080 303, IC: 04991125,
DIC: CZ04991125, Zakladni kapital: 200 000 K¢.

Attention! The information transmitted is intended only for person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of action in reliance upon, this information by person or entity other than
intended recipient is not permitted. If you received this in error, please contact to sender and delete
this material.

From: Setina Jan [mailto:setina.j@rrtv.cz]

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Krzysztof Andrzejewski <Krzysztof.Andrzejewski@senetic.com>
Subject: RE: Nabidka

Dobry den,
s nabidkou souhlasime prosim tedy o objednani.
S pozdravem

Jan Setina

Provozné-ekonomicky odbor

Utad Rady pro rozhlasové a televizni vysilani
Skrétova 44/6

Praha 2

tel. 274 813 830

e-mail:setina.j@rrtv.cz

From: Krzysztof Andrzejewski [mailto:Krzysztof.Andrzejewski@senetic.com]
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Setina Jan <setina.j@rrtv.cz>

Subject: RE: Nabidka



Dobry den,
Dekuji za Vas dopis, mlzeme nabidnout:
SRX240-APPSEC-A-5-R x1 — 137 500 CZK bez DPH, dodaci Ih(ta je bohuZel dlouha — kolem 6-7 tydn(.

Dejte, prosim védét, zda je pro Vas nabidka zajimava.

S pozdravem,

Krzysztof Andrzejewski
Business Development Manager

Senetic
Phone +420 246 080 303
E-mail:Krzysztof.Andrzejewski@senetic.com

Senetic s.r.0., Rybna 682/14, 110 00 Praha 1,www.senetic.cz, tel. +420 246 080 303, IC: 04991125,
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

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2016 12:28 PM

To: Krzysztof Andrzejewski <Krzysztof.Andrzejewski@senetic.com>
Subject: Nabidka

Dobry den,

méli bychom zajem o https://www.senetic.cz/product/SRX240-APPSEC-A-5-R
Prosim tedy o vytvoreni nabidky.

Dékuji a s pozdravem

Jan Setina

Provozné-ekonomicky odbor

Utad Rady pro rozhlasové a televizni vysilani
Skrétova 44/6

Praha 2

tel. 274 813 830

e-mail:setina.j@rrtv.cz



